SBIR 2012 Phase | Form A - Proposal Coversheet

Flease read the instructions {opens in new window’) carefully before proceeding. If vou used the hrowser's BACK hutton to come to this page, please
reloadirefresh now.

Proposal Number: A1.01-9345
Topic: |A1 --Awiation Safety v
Subtopic: | 01--Aviation External Hazard Sensor Technologies v
Proposal Title: [Test
Name: TestFirm
Address: |Main Street |
City: [ ity |
State/ZIP: [ v| (00000 Hoo00  |Meed help for ZIP+4?
i {555 ||s58 l[ss88 |
Fax: d |l| |—| |
EINTAX ID: 043181386

ACN Name: | |
(Authorized Contract Megotiator

ACHN E-mail: | |

ACN Phone: { i H [Extension] |
Wivhat is DUNS?
DUNS + 4: (S-digit Data Universal Mumber Systern; a 4-digit suffixis also required if owned by a parent
CONCern.)
CAGE Code: |:| Get CAGE frarn Central Contractor Registration(CCR)
Amount Requested: { auto-populated upon completion of Budget Farm C )

Dur ation: |:| maonths

Please read carefully the following certification statements. The Federal govel it relies on the information to determine whether the n
eligible for a Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Program award. A I certification will be used to ensure continued compliance 1 specific
program requirements during the life of the funding agreement. The definitions for the terms used in this centification are set forth in the Small Business
Act, SBA regulations (13 C.FR. Part 121), the SBIR Policy Directive and also any statutory and regulatory provisions referenced in those authorities.

If the funding agreement officer believes that the business may not meet certain eligil its at the time of award, they are required to file a
size protest with the U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA), who will determine eli ity. At that time, SBA will request further clar
supporting documentation in order to assist in the verification of any of the information provided as part of a protest. If the funding agre:
believes, after award, that the business is not meeting certain funding agreement requi ents, the agency may request further clarification and
supporting documentation in order to assist in the verification of any of the information provided.

Even if correct information has been included in other materials submitted to the Federal government, any action taken with respect to this certification
does not affect the Government's right to pursue criminal, civil or administrative remedies for incorrect or incomplete information given in the
certification. Each person signing this certification may be prosecuted if they have provided false infermation.

OFFEROR HAS REVIEWED, YERIFIED AND CERTIFIES THAT:

a. During the performance of the cantract, the Principal Investigator will spend maore than ane half of
hisiher time as an employee of the awardee (based on a 40 hour workweek). If no, the offeror must

request awritten deviation fram this requirement fram the funding agreement officer. Mote: The Oves ONo
Principal Investigator's tasks cannot be split between two people. Co-Pls are not acceptable. Refer to
section 1.5.3.
b. Gender ofthe Principal Investigator Omale OFemale
L. |5 the Principal Investigator a sacially and economically disadvantaged individual? Oves ONo

d. All, essentially equivalent work, or a portion of the work proposed under this project (check the applicable ling)
[ Has not been submitted for funding by another Federal agency.

[0 Has been submitted for funding by another Federal agency but has not been funded under any other Federal grant,
contract, subcontract or other transaction. {Complete section i below)

Flia portion has been funded by another grant, contract, or subcontract as described in detail in the proposal. Before
award, this must be approved in writing by the funding agreement officer. {Complete section ii below)

O Has received funding for essentially equivalent work under this project by any other Federal grant, contract, or
subcontract.

i1 If submitted far other Federal funding, provide information on essentially equivalent proposal submissions below:

(Anticipated)
Date of Selection
Proposal No. Proposal Title Submission Soliciting Agency Announcement
(MM/DD/¥YYY) Date
(MM/DD/YYYY)

ADD LINES

iy If a portion has heen Federally funded by another grant, contract, ar contract, provide infarmation on essentially
equivalent proposal submissions below

Date of
Date of
[E:i?:r:;a;tnf Proposal Title Submission Awarding Agency (Iﬁl\l\:‘?ng
; {MM/ DD/ ¥YY¥YY) LR,

ADD LINES

e. During the performance ofthe contract, the SBC will perform at least two-thirds (B6%) ofthe
applicable percentage of wark™

Oves ONo

. Dwring the performance ofthe contract, the researchiresearch and development will be performed in o) o
the United States* Yes No

*|n rare occasions, minor deviations from this reguirement may be necessary;, however, any minor deviation must be
approved inswriting by the contracting officer after consultation with the agency SBIR Program ManagenBusiness Manager.

g. During the performance of the cantract, the researchiresearch and development will he perfarmed at
the offeror's facilities by the offeror's employees except as otherwise indicated in the SBIR technical Oves ONo
proposal

As described in section 3 of this Solicitation, the offeror meets the following requirements completely:

h. Al 11 parts of the technical proposal are included in part arder and the page limitation is met Oves ONo
I Subcontractsiconsultants proposed? Oves ONo

iy Ifyes, does the proposal camply with the subcontractor'consultant limitation? (Section 3.2.4 Part

a Oves ONo @na

I- Federal facilities, laboratories, or equipment reguired ? Oves ONo
i) Ifyes, is justification for the use uploaded in Form G? Oves OnNo ®nia

ii} [fyes, is a signed statement of availability uploaded in Form G7? Oves ONo ®nNa

In accordance with ITAR, 22 CFR 120-130, as applicable:

k. The offerar understands and shall comply with export control regulations Oves ONo

In accordance with FAR 52.223-13, FAR 52.223-3, 29 CFR 1910.1200{0) and the latest version of Federal Standard Mo. 313
as applicable, indicate ifthe following will be used (must comply with Federal regulations):

| Toxic Chemicals Oves ONo

M. Hazardous Materials Oves ONo

Az referenced in section 1.2 of the Solicitation, indicate ifthe R&D to he perfarmed is related to

. Renewable Eneray Oves ONo

0. Manufacturing Oves ONo

Disclosure permission:

p. Will you permit the Government to disclose your name, address, and telephone number of the
business official of your concern, if your proposal does not result in an award, to appropriate local o) o
and State-level economic development organizations that may be interested in contacting you for Yes No
further information?

As arepresentative ofthe offerar, | cerify the following:

O

The offeror will notify the Federal agency immediately if all or a portion of the work proposed is subsequently funded by another Federal agency.

[0  1understand that the information submitted may be given to Federal, State and local agencies for determining violations of law and other
purposes.

[ laman officer of the business concern authorized to represent it and sign this certification on its behalf. By signing this certification, | am
representing on my own behalf, and on behalf of the business concern that the information provided in this certification, the application, and all
other information submitted in connection with this application, is true and correct as of the date of submission. | acknowledge that any
intentional or negligent misrepresentation of the information contained in this certification may result in criminal, civil or administrative
sanctions, including bt not limited to: (1) fines, restitution and/or imprisonment under 18 U.S.C. &sect;1001; (2) treble damages and civil
penalties under the False Claims Act (31 W.5.C. Sect 3729 et seq.); {3} double damages and civil penalties under the Program Fraud Civil
Remedies Act (31 U.5.C. Sect 3801 et seq.); (4) civil recovery of award funds, (5) suspension and/or debarment from all Federal procurement and
non-procurement transactions (FAR Subpart 9.4 or 2 C.ER. part 180); and {6) other administrative penalties including termination of SBIR/STTR
awards.

Endorsements:

Principal Investigator:

Name: | | | | |

Title: | |

Phone: [ | | ) | | Z | | Extension: |:|

E-mail: | |

Endorsed by:

Date:

Corporate/Business Official

- |First Il | |Last

Title: |Elusiness Official |

Phone: (555 |)[s55 |-[5556 |Extension:| |
E-mail: |jm0hanta@reisys.com |

Endorsed by:

Date:

PROPRIETARY NOTICE {If applicable, see sections 5.5, 5.6)
NOTICE: This data shall not be disclosed outside the Government and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed in whole or in part for any purpose other
than evaluatien of this proposal, provided that a funding agreement is awarded to the offeror as a result of or in connection with the submission of this
data, the Government shall have the right to duplicate, use or disclose the data to the extent provided in the funding agreement and pursuant to applicable
law. This restriction does not limit the Government's right to use information contained in the data if it is obtained from another source without restriction.
The data subjectto this restriction are contained in pages ofthis proposal.

Note: Do not mark the entire proposal as proprietary. Form B (page 2 ofyour proposal submission) cannot contain
proprietary data. { See section 3.2.3 ofthe 2012 Solicitation)

UPDATE COYERSHEET INFORMATIOMN



